



FECY KURIAN

Licensed Practical Nurse

PROFILE

The work Experience of my career is 10 Years. I am currently looking for a challenging career & being part of a progressive organization, where my functional skills& competencies could be harnessed, thus achieving the goals & simultaneously growing with the company. Aim to upgrade knowledge and skills throughout the nursing journey to facilitate the optimum patient outcome.

CONTACT & MOH DETAILS

+971506865316

fecykurian0@gmail.com

Ajman- UAE

MOH LICENSE NO: - T 72337

WORK EXPERIENCE

- [Dr. Asish Medical Center](#) – Ajman (June 2023 to till date) Practical Nurse with MOH license NO- T 72337
- [Arimala Hospital](#) - STAFF NURSE ICU, EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT August 2019 to August 2022
- [Anamaya hospital](#) -STAFF NURSE SICU (Surgical Intensive Care Unit) March 2018 to September 2018.
- [MICC Calicut](#) -STAFF NURSE CCU (critical care unit) May 2017 to December 2017.
- [Metro Group of Hospitals Faridabad](#)- STAFF NURSE (MEDICAL ICU, SURGICAL ICU EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT) May 2012 to March 2014.
- [Metro Group of Hospitals Noida](#)- STAFF NURSE (MEDICAL ICU, SURGICAL ICU EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT) March 2010 to March 2012
- [Usha Cardiac Center Vijayawada](#) - STAFF NURSE (MEDICAL ICU, MEDICAL WARD) April 2009 to October 2009

EDUCATION

- General nursing and midwifery 3.5 year from usha college of nursing (NTR university of health science) 2009
- HSE from kerala higher secondary examination board in 2005
- SSLC from kerala board of public examination in 2002

CERTIFICATIONS

- MOH License (T 72337) holder, since 2023
- Basic Life Support Course

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Ability to function independently in diverse assignments.
- Efficient in providing holistic care to the assigned clients by using Nursing process
- Awareness of the need for recording and reporting.
- Co-ordination and control activities within the healthcare team.
- Knowledge in advance nursing care.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Leadership skills and hardworking.
- Computer literature in Ms Office.

Languages

English,
Arabic -Basic,
Hindi,
Tamil,
Malayalam

Personnel Details

Nationality- Indian

Passport No.: V2232321

Responsibilities Undertook:

Assist in Dental Procedures

Oral Examinations, Cleaning & Polishing, X-rays, Fillings & Repair, Sealants, Fluorides, Caps & Crowns, Veneers, Snap on Smile, Bridges Extractions, Dentures, Root Canal, Tooth Whitening, Sterilization and Assist all Orthodontic procedures.

Assist in Derma Procedures

Dermal Fillers, Botox, PRP, Threading, Electro Cautery, Skin Booster

Job description

- ◆ Proper hand washing before and after every procedure.
- ◆ Emergency management.
- ◆ Monitoring fluid and electrolyte balance
- ◆ Administration of blood and blood products
- ◆ Providing care to the patients with all cardiac medical emergencies in ICU.
- ◆ Performing basic nursing procedures like assessment of the patients, preparing for surgery, and emergency procedures.
- ◆ Assessing physical and psychosocial needs of the patient.
- ◆ Computerization of patients' data.
- ◆ Psychological support of patient and family.
- ◆ Assigning duties and responsibilities to the subordinates
- ◆ Ensuring smooth functioning of the designated ward.
- ◆ Helping the co-workers in all nursing procedure in the unit.

References can be provided upon request.